## **Redding School District**

## Shasta Union Elementary School District Igo-Ono-Platina Union School District

Redding School District Boardroom, 5885 East Bonnyview Road

## Parent Advisory Committee (PAC) <u>Minutes</u> May 4, 2022 4:00 – 5:00 Zoom link, https://rsdnmp.zoom.us/j/9030715746?pwd=WnNZc3NsTGZtYXZXRFoyZDBaUHA3QT09 Meeting ID: 903 071 5746 Passcode: 9MxGma

PAC Meeting Purpose and Scope. The role of the Parent Advisory Committee (PAC) is to provide advice to the Redding School District governing Board and superintendent on the District's Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). The LCAP is a document that memorializes the District's goals for student achievement, action items to achieve the goals, and performance metrics to assess the District's progress on reaching these goals. The LCAP should provide public stakeholders a clear picture on how Redding School District is spending their state-allocated funds in order to meet State and local priorities for student achievement. PAC meetings engage parents in the public process for reviewing and commenting on the District's LCAP.

## 1. Welcome, Participation Roll Call

- a. Meeting called to order at 4:01 p.m. Cindy Bishop called to order and facilitated the meeting as Garrilyn Mousser was unable to attend
- b. Present: Emily Scott (SH), Hillery Arnett (TB), Ed McCarthy (MZ), Denise Humphrey (MZ), Liz Poole (MZ), Cindy Bishop (DO), Ali Gilardi (DO) and Karen Ditzler (DO)
- c. Cindy reviewed Purpose and Scope of PAC Meetings
- d. Cindy invited all participants to the Grand Opening Music Building Event at Sequoia Middle School – Friday, May 6<sup>th</sup> @ 5 – 7 p.m.
- e. Welcomed new attendee Ed McCarthy and asked him to add his email to the chat box, so that he could be included in the invite to other meetings

School	No.	School	No.	School	No.
BV (TK-5)		MZ (TK-5)	3	TB (TK-8)	1
CY (TK-5)		SQ (6-8)		CDS (TK-8)	
JU (TK-8)		SY (TK-5)		District	3
SH (TK-8)	1	lgo (TK-8)			

- 2. Review and Approve the minutes from March 2, 2022
  - a. 3-2-2022 Minutes were reviewed and approved
    - i. Emily Scott 1<sup>st</sup> & Liz Poole 2<sup>nd</sup> Minutes Approved
- 3. Parent University Overview- modules and website access
  - Parent University will be offered as five prerecorded online sessions in which parents/guardians can participate at their own convenience. The session will be available on the Redding School District webpage in the fall of 22/23
  - B. Group watched a video by Corinne Losey explaining the Parent University Mission, Vision and explanation of what to expect in each session
  - c. Sessions: 1. Campus Culture, 2. Electronic Tools, 3. Academic Culture,
    4. Understanding Reporting & Accountability Systems and 5.
    Wrapping up/District Goals
  - d. Each session will have a survey link for parents to participate and leave 3 takeaways that they learned
- 4. WES Camp "like" Activities- what did each site do?
  - a. The District allocated funding to the sites for WES Camp like activities
  - b. Each site choose their activities based on availability of bussing and on staffing
  - c. Cindy discussed the list of activities chosen by sites, and explained that they were daytime activities such as Shasta Caverns, Mary Lake nature walk, Sacramento Headwaters, Turtle Bay Exploration Park, Schreder Planetarium and more (see attached WES Camp "like" Activities list)
- 5. Other questions, comments, and/or concerns?
  - a. Ed McCarthy asked if the District will look to continue overnight stays at WES Camp or other venue until WES Camp is rebuilt/opened again. (Answer) – Cindy said that the District is in contact with the County regarding WES Camp, but it's estimated to not reopen for several more year, possibly up to 6 years

- b. Cindy will add to the parent engagement section of the LCAP, on how RSD can work at overnight possibilities and/or a universal experience for all students, as a WES Camp alternative
- Next PAC meeting: 4:00-5:00 pm on Wednesday, June 1st, Redding School District Boardroom or Zoom link (depends on local conditions due to COVID)
- 7. Next DAC (District Advisory Committee)
  - a. Next DAC meeting, Tuesday, May 17<sup>th</sup>, 2022 @ 3:30 4:30 pm, Redding School District Boardroom or Zoom link (depends on local conditions due to COVID)
  - b. First meeting for 22/23 school year will be, Tuesday, September 27th from 3:30-4:30 pm, Redding School District Boardroom or Zoom link (depends on local conditions due to COVID)
- 8. Adjourn @ 4:29 pm